

Sam Whitfield

+447543354222 · cyanmusic.co.uk · cyanmusicuk@gmail.com

Bath, Somerset

SUMMARY

I am passionate about sound and dedicated to my craft and experience in Live, field and Studio recording techniques. Specialize in sound design, mixing and editing in both live and studio settings. Highly adaptable in any environment, with key focuses on communication and organisation.

SKILLS

- Audio/Video Linear/Non-Linear Editing
 - Video Editing Software (Avid Media Composer, Davinci Resolve, Premier Pro)
 - Mac and PC Systems
 - Sound effects (foley and synthesis)
 - Basic knowledge of IP networking
 - Digital technology: ProTools, IzotopeRX, Audition
 - Audio signal processing
 - Able to work under pressure
 - Communication
 - Adaptability
 - Audio and video formatting and compressing
-

WORK EXPERIENCE

Under Wraps (Independent Film)

Aug 2020 - Mar 2021

Sound Recording and Sound Editor

Recorded, synched up sound on-location and set up Lavalier mics on actors and resolved audio-related problems and technical issues on set, using critical thinking and Problem-solving. Worked with Audio tools such as iZotope RX to clean up audio and VSTs to create synthetic effects.

Plimsoll Productions

Jun 2021 - Jul 2021

Tracklaying and Sound Editor

Implemented a sound library with over hundred fifty sounds organised by usability and cleared audio, giving a well-organised workflow for the Sound Designer. Using my initiative when thinking of audience expectations of sounds, creating a heavier and slower sound of a helicopter lifting off to create a more cinematic feel.

Puzzle.Inc

Oct 2023 - Dec 2023

Sound Mixer and Sound Editor

Short radio and Spotify Commercials for Klana during the Christmas period. This involved working with clients abroad and adhering to a client brief. Organised and edited together the best takes from the VA that give the adverts brightness and energy.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Arts

Film Production 2017-2020

University of Gloucestershire

BTEC

Music Production 2016-2017

St Brendan's Sixth Form College

ACHIVEMENTS AND VOULENTEERING

Worked on the documentary "Women of 9/11" with Plimsoll and Films @59

Worked on the short film aired at film festivals "Under Wraps"

Volunteered with "The Frogs" on Live outdoor events